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Laurence Brewer - SMART brief premeeting - 5/13 at 1:00pm

#

From: Paul Wester

To: Brewer, Laurence; Giguere, Mark; Hawkins, Margaret; Langbart, David

Date: 05/10/2010 8:52 AM

Subject: SMART brief premeeting —5/ 13 at 1:00pm

CC: Hunsaker, Julie; Kuriz, Michael

Mark, Laurence, Maggie, and David:

I would like to meet on Thursday, May 13th at 1:00pm to discuss a short briefing/presentation that State has asked me to give on

Wednesday, May 19th at 11:00am.

Attached is some background. Also, I have notes from a call I had with Peggy Grafeld, Lisa Haralampus, and Bill Fischer on 5/4. I

can discuss them on Thursday.

Please confirm that you are able to meet.

Thanks - Paul
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Laurence Brewer - SMART brief premeeting -
5/ 13 at 1:00pm

From: Paul Wester

To: Brewer, Laurence; Giguere, Mark; Hawkins, Margaret; Langbart, David

Date: 05/10/2010 8:52AM

Subject: SMART brief premeeting —
5/ 13 at 1:00pm

CC: Hunsaker, Julie; Kurtz, Michael

Paul,

I'm sending you background material to brief you on the history of SMART and how we got where we are

today. Please let me know if you have any questions.

— Lisa

Lisa Haralampus

SMART Archives and Records Management (ARM) Program Manager

Office of Information Programs and Services (A/GIS/IPS)

Department of State

202—261-8037

Ourmissionisto meet the information needsof our customersandthe UnitedStatesGovernment

Background Information on SMART and Recordkeeping

PART ONE. THE EVOLUTION OF RECORDS IN SMART

The Department of State is no stranger to electronic messaging. While email came into being in the

19995, the Department had already been using an electronic telegram system (cables) for twenty years

to correspond between overseas posts and Department headquarters. As the cable system was the only

electronic system, the archive contained communications on nearly every topic imaginable. Cables

varied from requests for supplies, training, and travel to substantive, classified political reporting

and dissenting opinions regarding the Department’s formulation of policy.

Pre—SMART Email Guidance

Starting in 1995, the Department issued email management policies indicating that emails were indeed

Federal records and that staff had a responsibility to preserve email in Federal recordkeeping

systems. For the past fifteen years, preservation was accomplished through the classic "print—and—

file" technique. Over time, Department policies have consistently indicated that the following types

of emails should be preserved:

- Records that document the formulation and execution of basic policies and decisions and the taking

of necessary actions, including all significant decisions and commitments reached orally (person to

person, by telecommunications, or in conference);

- Records that document the persons, places, things, or matters dealt with by the agency;

- Records that document important board, committee, or staff meetings;

- Records that facilitate action by agency officials and their successors in office;

- Records that make possible a proper scrutiny by the Congress or other duly authorized agencies of
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the government; and

0 Records that protect the financial, legal, and other rights of the government and of persons

jirectly affected by the government’s actions.

)ver time, the Department policies have consistently indicated that "print-and-file“ would eventually

3e replaced with an electronic solution called the State Messaging and Archive Retrieval Toolset

(SMART). As far back as 2001, the Department had begun formulating plans for the SMART system to

"eplace cables and manage emails.

SMART Document Types Round 1

In December 2663, Secretary Colin Powell signed a memo defining four e-Document types for the new

SMART system:

Formal

Notices

Personal

.
Workingh-

U
JN

H

1. Formal documents were official records that have been fully cleared and approved by an office,

post, or other entity within the Department. These were typified by reporting cables, instructional

cables, memoranda, and policy statements. They did not include drafts. They would be made searchable

depending on rules/captions.

2. Notices were a special subset of formal documents that carried the imprimatur of official

Department policy. They would be broadly searchable.

3. Personal messages were not associated with government business, such as messages to your family

nembers, your financial institutions, or your hobby associations. They were not records and not

searchable.

4. Working documents were divided into two categories: record and non—record. The guidance indicated

that creators or recipients would make determinations as to whether or not their messages were record.

Mhen the information in the message was appropriate for preservation, contained significant content,

or conveyed decisions/guidance it would be considered "record" and included in the archive and made

searchable depending on rules/captions. Most drafts and "conversational" email exchanges would be non—

record and not searchable.

what made this early approach unique was the fact that — regardless of the message type — all messages

would be stored in the archive. Several studies were commissioned to develop requirements on how

users would interact with the messages types and how archive would manage the message types. For

example, the studies discussed how users could indicate if something was formal or personal or if an

informal working message was record or non—record. Categorization and marking were the key elements to

determine access, retention, and preservation.

Having agreed on the direction, the Department contracted with Northrup Grumman and began development.

Three years later, the contract expired and was not renewed. The Department did not yet have a new

messaging system, but it did have many valuable take-aways. One take—away was that the Department did

not have the bandwidth, processing power, or storage capacity to handle all cable and all email

message traffic in a completely centralized system. Another take-away was that pilot users had balked

at the choice of 4 messages types and having to take multiple actions to manage every email.

SMART Document Types Round 2
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